

Document: Proposed Rule, **Register Page Number:** 25 IR 3446

Source: July 1, 2002, Indiana Register, Volume 25, Number 10

Disclaimer: This document was created from the files used to produce the official (printed) Indiana Register. However, this document is unofficial.

**TITLE 804 BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR
ARCHITECTS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS**

Proposed Rule
LSA Document #02-20

DIGEST

Amends 804 IAC 1.1-3-1 to revise the fees charged and collected by the board of registration for architects and landscape architects. Effective 30 days after filing with the secretary of state.

804 IAC 1.1-3-1

SECTION 1. 804 IAC 1.1-3-1 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

804 IAC 1.1-3-1 Fees charged by board

Authority: IC 25-1-8-2; IC 25-4-1-3; IC 25-4-2

Affected: IC 25-4-1-16; IC 25-4-2-8

Sec. 1. (a) The state board of registration for architects **and landscape architects** shall charge and collect the following fees:

(1) For submitting an application for examination for registration as an architect or landscape architect, a fee of ~~fifteen~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$15~~): **\$50**.

(2) For the examination or reexamination of an application for a registration to practice as an architect or landscape architect, a fee in an amount determined by the board which may not exceed the cost of the examination administration ~~therefor~~ **thereof** and grading thereof which is charged to the board plus twenty percent (20%) of such charge.

(3) For the processing and review of qualifications for registration as an architect or landscape architect by reciprocity ~~eighty with a NCARB or CLARB record~~, **one hundred** dollars (~~\$80~~): **(\$100)**.

(4) For the processing and review of qualifications for registration as an architect or landscape architect by reciprocity in the absence of a NCARB or CLARB record, four hundred dollars (\$400).

~~(4)~~ **(5)** For issuance of the original certificate of registration to practice as an architect or landscape architect either following passage of the examination or approved as a reciprocal applicant:

(A) When the certificate of registration is dated between December 1 of an even-numbered year and November 30 of the following odd-numbered year, inclusive, ~~ten~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$10~~): **(\$50)**.

(B) When the certificate of registration is dated between December 1 of an odd-numbered year and November 30 of the following even-numbered year, inclusive, ~~twenty one~~ **one hundred** dollars (~~\$20~~): **(\$100)**.

~~(5)~~ **(6)** For the biennial renewal of the registration to practice as an architect or landscape architect, ~~fifteen~~ **one hundred** dollars (~~\$15~~) **(\$100)** payable prior to November 30 of each odd-numbered year.

~~(6)~~ **(7)** For the restoration of an expired registration to practice as an architect or landscape architect, ~~ten~~ **one hundred** dollars (~~\$10~~) **(\$100)** for each license year or part of a license year of delinquency, plus all unpaid renewal fees.

~~(7)~~ **(8)** For the replacement or duplicate certificate of registration to practice as an architect or landscape architect, ~~ten~~ **thirty** dollars (~~\$10~~): **(\$30)**.

~~(8)~~ For issuance of a temporary certificate of registration to an out-of-state landscape architect, for a period not to exceed one (1) year or for the duration of a specific project for a specific site, a fee of ~~seventy-five~~ dollars (~~\$75~~): **(\$75)**.

(9) Proctoring fee is ~~fifty~~ **seventy-five** dollars (~~\$50~~): **(\$75)**.

(b) All fees are nonrefundable, nontransferable and all examination fees are nonapplicable in any case to succeeding examinations. (*Board of Registration for Architects and Landscape Architects; 804 IAC 1.1-3-1; filed Mar 25, 1980, 9:15 a.m.: 3 IR 954; filed Oct 19, 1981, 10:30 a.m.: 4 IR 2845; filed Jan 8, 1982, 10:10 a.m.: 5 IR 395; filed Apr 26, 1983, 9:31 a.m.: 6 IR 1082; filed Sep 22, 1983, 3:30 p.m.: 6 IR 2415; filed Nov 14, 1985, 8:39 a.m.: 9 IR 762; filed Jun*

28, 1996, 9:45 a.m.: 19 IR 3085; readopted filed May 10, 2001, 2:40 p.m.: 24 IR 3235)

Notice of Public Hearing

Under IC 4-22-2-24, notice is hereby given that on August 14, 2002 at 10:00 a.m., at the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Conference Center Room 12, Indianapolis, Indiana the State Board of Registration for Architects and Landscape Architects will hold a public hearing on proposed amendments to revise the fees charged and collected by the board of registration for architects and landscape architects. Copies of these rules are now on file at the Indiana Government Center-South, 302 West Washington Street, Room E012 and Legislative Services Agency, One North Capitol, Suite 325, Indianapolis, Indiana and are open for public inspection.

Gerald H. Quigley
Executive Director
Indiana Professional Licensing Agency